Brownsville Independent School District

Agenda Category: Board Member Request Board of Education Meeting: 04/01/2025

Item Title: DH (local), DCD (local), DF (local) policies X Action
And exhibits to personnel professionalism Information
(Board Member Request — Minerva Pena) Discussion
BACKGROUND:

Personnel (executive):
Discussion regarding personnel professionalism.

Open:

Discussion and presentation by administration regarding DH (local), DCD (local), DF (local)
policies (and exhibits) relating to personnel professionalism.

Board Member Request: Minerva Pena

Board Support: Carlos Elizondo

Approved for Submission to Board of Education:
Dr. Jesus H. Chavez
Prepared by: Superintendent

Recommended by: Superintendent Board Member Recuest
Dr. Jesus H. Chavez
Superintendent

Approved by: Superintendent

When Necessary, Additional Background May Follow This.



Patricia Perez

From: Daniella Lopez-Valdez

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 9:22 AM
To: Patricia Perez

Subject: Fw: Agenda item

Get Outlook for iOS
From: Nick Maddox <nmaddox@808West.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 4:27:39 PM

To: mpena@bisd.us <mpena@bisd.us>

Cc: Daniella Lopez-Valdez <dlopez-valdez@bisd.us>

Subject: Agenda item

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Brownsville ISD. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Ms. Pena,
Please see the agenda items as presented:
Open:

Discussion and presentation by administration regarding
DH (local), DCD (local), DF (local) policies (and exhibits) relating to personnel professionalism.

Personnel (executive)
Discussion regarding personnel professionalism.

The remaining content from your items is more fit for the actual discussion itself than for agenda item language.
The agenda item is simply to put the public on notice as to the topic of discussion.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Best,



NICK MADDOX
Shareholder
—_— 117 West Craig Pl.
oDe San Antonio, Texas
Attorneys and Counselors at Law Office: 210-310-3030
Facsimile: 512-494-9919
www.808west.com

GICIO;

O'HANLON, DEMERATH & CASTILLO

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of the Brownsville Independent School District, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.

BISD does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, religion, age, disability or genetic information in employment or provision of
services, programs or activities.

BISD no discrimina a base de raza, color, origen nacional, género, religion, edad, discapacidad o informacion genética en el empleo o en la provision de servicios,
programas o actividades.



